
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

To: 
Cc: 

From: 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Jones/William V, EMNRD 
Friday, August 14, 2015 12:06 PM 
Michael Condon; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
jamesbruc@aol:com; Gene Gallegos 
RE: Case 15363/Matador - motion for a continuance 

Thanks Everyone! 
As you requested.... Also copying Florene who.takes care of our dockets. 

From: Michael Condon [mailto:mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net] 
• Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 9:51 AM 
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD . . 
Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Gene Gallegos 
Subject: RE: Case 15363/Matador - motion for a continuance 

To all: Jalapeno and Yates Energy are agreeable to Matador's proposal to vacate the August 20 hearing and continue 
Case No. 15363 to the Examiner hearing scheduledjbr September 3, 2015. Please let me know if you need anything 
further from us. Thank you. 

Michael J. Condon 
Gallegos Law Firm, P.C. 
460 St. Michael's Drive Bldg. 300 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
505-983-6686 

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 4:13 PM 
To: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade@state.nm.us> 
Cc: iamesbruc@aol.com: Gene Gallegos <ieg@gallegoslawfirm.net>; Michael Condon <mic@galiegoslawfirm.net> 
Subject: FW: Case 15363/Matador - motion for a continuance 

Mr. Division Counselor, 

From: iamesbruc@aol.com rmailto:iamesbruc@aol.com1 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 3:40 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: ieg@gallegoslawfirm.net; mic@gallegoslawfirm.net 
Subject: Case 15363/Matador - motion for a continuance 

AH: Attached is Matador's Response to Jalapeno/Yates' motion. Please note that Matador agrees to a continaunce so 
long as it is to the September 3rd hearing. 

Here you go... 

Jim 

l 


